

Computer Science and Cybersecurity Content Standards Review Committee Meeting Minutes November 4, 2024

Monday, November 4, 2024

8:30 AM – 11:30 AM Microsoft TEAMS Virtual Meeting

Meeting Convened: 8:30 AM

Meeting Adjourned: 11:30 AM

Attendance - Computer Science and Cybersecurity Standard Review Committee Members

- Ryan Borstelmann
- Jessica Schlecht

- Bethany Higdem
- Tyler Ward

Attendance – Facilitator, NDDPI

• Davonne Eldredge, Facilitator

Welcome and Review of Standards Work

Ms. Eldredge welcomed the Computer Science and Cybersecurity Content Standards Review Committee members. She reviewed the standards process and work completed thus far by the standards writing committee. The committee's roles and responsibilities were reviewed and the agenda for the day was previewed.

Review Standards for Computing Devices and Systems Concept

Ms. Eldredge led the group by reviewing the standards within the Computing Devices and Systems concept and sub-concepts. Committee members reviewed the content in each standard and clarification. They provided feedback for the committee. All feedback was recorded in the meeting transcript and in notes that were transferred onto the feedback form for the writing committee.

Review Standards for the Algorithms and Computational Thinking Concept

Ms. Eldredge led the group by reviewing the standards within the Algorithms and Computational Thinking concept and sub-concepts. Committee members reviewed the content in each standard and clarification. They provided feedback for the committee. All feedback was recorded in the meeting transcript and in notes that were transferred onto the feedback form for the writing committee.

Review Standards for the Impacts of Computing Concept

Ms. Eldredge led the group by reviewing the standards within the Impacts of Computing concept and sub-concepts. Committee members reviewed the content in each standard and clarification. They provided feedback for the committee. All feedback was recorded in the meeting transcript and in notes that were transferred onto the feedback form for the writing committee.

Review of the Digital Citizenship Concept

Ms. Eldredge led the group by reviewing the standards within the Digital Citizenship concept and sub-concepts. Committee members reviewed the content in each standard and clarification. They provided feedback for the committee. All feedback was recorded in the meeting transcript and in notes that were transferred onto the feedback form for the writing committee.

Review of the Security Concept

Ms. Eldredge led the group by reviewing the standards within the Security concept and sub-concepts. Committee members reviewed the content in each standard and clarification. They provided feedback for the committee. All feedback was recorded in the meeting transcript and in notes that were transferred onto the feedback form for the writing committee.

Review of Concepts, Sub-Concepts, and Standards Format

Ms. Eldredge led the group by reviewing the standards' five concepts, sub-concepts, and format. Committee members provided feedback for the committee based on their work within the standards throughout the review meeting. All feedback was recorded in the meeting transcript and in notes that were transferred onto the feedback form for the writing committee.

Review and Next Steps

The review committee's feedback notes will be sent to the review committee members. This feedback will then be provided to the writing committee along with public comment input when the writing committee meets again in November. Committee members were thanked for their participation in the standards process.

The meeting adjourned at 11:30 AM.